## APPROVED

## LAW ENFORCEMENT MEETING MINUTES 12 SEPTEMBER 2017

The Waupaca County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 9:05 a.m. by Chairman Jonely. Members present: Supervisors Craig, Wilfuer, Poehlman, Handrich and Koeppen. Others present: Sheriff Brad Hardel, Chief Deputy Al Kraeger, Captain Don Conat, Captain Todd Rasmussen, Captain Rob Karski, Captain Adam Wogsland and Lt. Jason Russell.

Chairman Jonely gave the open meeting statement that this meeting and all other meetings of this Committee are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to the press in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that the citizenry may be aware of the time, place and agenda of this meeting.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to approve the agenda. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Koeppen, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve the minutes of the August 8, 2017 meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Koeppen, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the August bills as presented. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Captain Karski reported for the Communication Center that 45 applicantions were received for the open dispatcher positions with 15 being interviewed on September 14. CritiCall testing will be used for those interviewed. A report was presented which showed dispatch receiving 9,648 phone calls in August. 916 of those were 911 calls. ModuCom continues to work on caller ID for the dispatch center.

Captain Wogsland reported for the Jail that there are three vacant staff positions. There is quite a bit of overtime with the open positions. The corrections officers continue to work with many difficult inmates. A new intake search procedure has been implemented. A new refrigerator was purchased for the nurse's office as one quit working. The jail inspection on August 9 went very well.

Captain Conat reported for the Detective Division that two detectives are currently attending a two-week death investigation school. The testing of drugs has been moved outside of the building to the evidence garage. A 15-year-old boy from the Marion area ran away from home and was found two weeks later in Indiana. He was transported back to Waupaca.

Captain Rasmussen reported on the Patrol Division statistics. A motion was made by Supervisor Wilfuer, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to approve the patrol report. The motion carried without a negative vote. The patrol report was placed on file. Captain Rasmussen reported on the one fatality in August, which brings the total to three for the year.

The Sheriff's Office report was presented by Chief Deputy Kraeger. A motion was made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to accept the report. The motion carried without a negative vote and the report was placed on file.

The Sheriff's Report was given by Sheriff Hardel. A sample of the new uniform Sheriff's Office arm patch was passed around. It incorporates the US flag and a 'thin blue line'. The Snowmobile Patrol received a 100% re-imbursement from the DNR in the amount of \$14,438.73. The officer recently injured in a battery arrest is still off of work. Sheriff Hardel reported on the SWAT call from September 8. One officer suffered minor injuries. K-9 Kiera will need to be replaced, due to age.

Sheriff Hardel reviewed the 2018 proposed budget for the Sheriff's Office.

Supervisor Handrich moved, second by Supervisor Wilfuer to adjourn at 11:43 a.m. Motion carried.

Vickie Thoe, Secretary